EASINGTON PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES no. 310

Minutes of Easington Parish Council held at Easington Community Hall on Monday 5th November, 2018 @ 19:00

Present: Cllr Nicholson - Chair Cllr Longhorn Cllr Graham Cllr Tucker

Cllr Dr Livas-Dawes Cllr Crowther

Apologies: Cllr T Smith & Cllr Clubley

7 Members of the public present and the Clerk

Interests:

Pecuniary & Non Pecuniary Dispensations:

1. Minutes of the meeting on Monday 1st October, 2018 for approval:

2. David Farnsworth, ERYC & Hilary Wilson, Easington Community Hall Chair

Report on Easington Enhancement Fund applications and Easington Community Hall. Karen Wood left ERYC in September and David has taken over some of her role. There was some detail provided on the current financial accounts for the hall and Hilary / Helen updated that the committee was in need of additional support as the treasurer and Secretary have resigned due to work commitments. The committee meet bi-monthly with their AGM on November 30th.

3. Public Forum

Richard Lusmore: re the football clubs application to the Easington Enhancement fund. The club are not happy that there was no closing date stated on the application form and therefore the application was not considered sooner. The points were noted.

4. Ward Councilor Tucker

Cllr Tucker had been looking at the provision of additional dropped kerbs at Dimlington Bungalows as requested by Cllr T Smith. Could it be confirmed where this was needed specifically? Regarding the coastal community fund, information was imminent as to this funding and the money needed for the road link between Withernsea and Easington.

Update from Tracey Craggs re NHS provison and contact: Feedback from all Parishes means they are looking to have just one number for calls.

5. Finance

Payments

S Exley £67.86 October Salary A Lusmore £135.72 October Salary A Whelan £356.03 October Salary Street Scene £300 Grass cutting 12th of the season Easington Community Hall Hire - £51.00 Easington Community Hall – Photocopying £5.58 ERYC SLA Street lighting £210.31 Glasdon Grit bins £355. 65

Wilkin Partners £126 emergency tree work in the cemetery

Receipts

Cemetery Fees 9/11 £100 Cemetery Fees 10/11 £50

6. Community matters

Christmas tree and light switch on. The light switch on will take place on Friday 7th December at 7pm with the tree being supplied by Gassco. The Clerk to arrange mince pies and some refreshments along with Joan Biglin. Helen Jacobs would see if the trees on the Village hall could be arranged for the same night.

Table and Bench on Seaside Road – Cllr Nicholson suggests this work to be done early spring 2019. It was agreed to use the vouchers supplied by Gassco as part of their 10 year anniversary gift to the Parish.

Telephone Box repairs – Raised with BT and awaiting confirmation if / when the work would be carried out, or alternatively if they would supply paint to carry out the works ourselves.

Cllr Graham mentioned that the Clubley memorial bench was in need of attention and the family have offered to replace it. There is no issue with this happening.

7. Matters raised under AOB - October

Cllr I Smith – Eon Buses – What is happening with the remaining community funds. – There has been no response from Eon.

Cllr Nicholson – Citizen Link. Consideration of the bus shelter suggestion, possible enhancement fund application for the conversion. Looking into the provision of a small shelter for the front of the unit, whilst retaining Parish Council storage at the rear.

8. Armistice Day arrangements

Wreath to be ordered and as Cllr Graham is to be out of the county a representative needs to be available to lay this on behalf of the Parish Council. Cllr Dr Livas-Dawes volunteered.

9. Withernsea and District Health Forum

Cllr Livas-Dawes report. A report was sent to all councillors and HLD handed out a notice regarding the current services for the Councillors' information.

- **10. Correspondence** All items are emailed to Councillors with the exception of posters.
 - 1. Email Easington Football Club
 - 2. Email Easington Youth Club
 - 3. Email Cllr John Dennis Planning application at Hedon
 - 4. Email Tracey Stephenson MP report for Beverley and Holderness
 - 5. Email David Woodmansey ASB report for Holderness area
 - 6. Email Notice for TV program 'Love in the Countryside'
 - 7. Email ERYC Planning Enforcement Officer notifications
 - 8. Letter Friends of Easington School Thank you

Any other business - Items brought under AOB requiring a decision will be included on the next agenda.

Date of Next Meeting -

Monday 3rd December, 2018 at 19:00 Parish Council meeting to be held in Easington Community Hall.

There being no further business to discuss the meeting closed at 19:57